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Question 01: RE SCG Testimony II-17, Table II-7:
a. Does Table II-7 list all contingency costs associated with the proposal? If not, delineate all remaining contingency costs, including a breakdown of deployment and post-deployment period allowances. 

b. Are there breakdowns of the composition of the O&M and the Capital Contingency costs?  If so, please delineate and provide Workpaper references.

c. How were the contingency cost allowances arrived at?  If the percentage was different for different cost categories, please explain how the contingency cost allowance was arrived at for each cost category.

SoCalGas Response Q01:

a. Table II-7 identifies the contingency calculated for the total project. Specifically, Table II-7 shows project contingency applied to total loaded, escalated and taxed O&M and capital costs.  Project contingency of 10% is applied to deployment cost only and is not applied to post-deployment cost.  The 10% project contingency is applied to total deployment period project costs (loaded, escalated, and taxed) to account for irreducible risks associated with potential project delays, resource and product (supply chain) uncertainty, weather, etc.

Witness Mr. Olmsted applies a separate and distinct contingency for IT systems development in Chapter IV, p. IV-10.  This contingency is applied to all IT projects to cover the uncertainty and lack of specificity associated with the lack of detailed technical requirements during the preliminary estimation phase of a project.  See Mr. Olmsted’s response to Q02 for more details.

b. The project contingency amounts are calculated in the file: Financial Template_Contingency 6.1xls, Tab: ContCalc.  The amounts by line item O&M and capital costs are shown in “Workpapers for Chapter II, Summary of AMI Business Case, Prepared Direct Testimony of Edward Fong”, Section D. Contingency (last section of workpapers).

c. A 10% contingency is applied to “loaded, escalated and taxed” costs on each line item as shown in “Financial Template_Contingency 6.1xls, Tab: ContCalc”.  

Response Prepared by:  Ed Fong
Question 02: RE SCG Testimony IV-10, lines 18 – 22.
a. What are the dollar figures associated with the two contingency percentages discussed (IT labor and IT hardware / software) in total for IT, and for each IT deliverable?

b. Are consultants and other contract labor included in IT labor?

c. Are contingency funds allotted to any other areas of the IT proposal? If so, delineate.

d. What is the overall IT contingency allowance as a percentage of IT costs? 

SoCalGas Response Q02:

a. Contingency figures for IT (separate and distinct from those discussed in response to Q01) were included on Application Development and Integration capital costs (unloaded, unescalated and untaxed) listed in Table IV-1.  AMI Technology costs in Table IV-1 are from request for proposal responses and were not included in IT contingency calculations.  The attached spreadsheet provides dollar figures associated with IT contingency.
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b. Consultants and contract labor are not included in IT labor.

c. All IT contingency funds allotted are noted in the attached spreadsheet.

d. IT contingency funds totaling $11.1 million were included on application development and integration costs of $99.0 million in 2008 direct dollars.  This results in an 11% contingency allowance.  See attachment in response to Q02.a. above.

Response Prepared by:  Chris Olmsted
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		Q02.a. Attachment

		Cost Description		Workpaper Reference Nos.		Costs Filed
(2008 Direct $Millions)		Contingency

								%		$

		Labor - Applications		4 - 5, 29, 31		$8.0		25%		$2.0

		Labor - Infrastructure		14, 21		$0.5		10%		$0.1

		Hardware/Software		1 - 2, 8 - 9, 16 - 17, 23 - 24, 28, 30		$66.2		10%		$6.6

		Professional Services		6 - 7, 15, 22		$24.3		10%		$2.4

		Totals				$99.0		11.21%		$11.1

		Refer to - Workpapers For Chapter III-IV - Mark Serrano & Christopher Olmsted; Section III.  Chapter IV - Information Systems, Application Development and Integration, and AMI Technology; A.  Information systems; 1. Financial Template_IT Full 6.1; a. Financial Template; pp. 1-3






